EXHIBIT 65



From: Ferguson, Eileen[Eileen.Ferguson@disney.com]

Sent: Fri 2/17/2023 3:35:57 PM (UTC-05:00)
To: Classe, John[jclasse@rcid.org]
Cc: m@rcid.org]; Crooks, Ray[Ray.Crooks@disney.com];
erguson, Eileen[Eileen.Ferguson@disney.com]
Subject: REQUEST: Signature FW: Notice of BP Energy Company Trade Confirmation -
18106449- Reedy Creek Improvement District
Attachment: 18106449_20230217-125105611.pdf
John

Attached is the confirm from BP for the Trade date 2/17/23.
This was for FY24 Natural Gas Portfolio volumes.
Please sign at your earliest convenience and return a copy to me. | will send it back to BP as well.

Thanks
Eileen

EILEEN FERGUSON

Manager Energy Planning, RCES Utility Business Affairs
Email: eileen.ferguson@disney.com

Contact: (321) 263-7251

DisneyWorld.com/50

From: RCID Broker <RCID.Broker@disney.com>

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 1:59 PM

To: Ferguson, Eileen <Eileen.Ferguson@disney.com>

Cc: Robinson, Lameikia <Lameikia.Robinson@disney.com>

Subject: FW: Notice of BP Energy Company Trade Confirmation -18106449- Reedy Creek
Improvement District

From: gptaconfirmations@bp.com <gptaconfirmations@bp.com>
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 1:52 PM
To: RCID Broker <RCID.Broker@disney.com>




Subject: Notice of BP Energy Company Trade Confirmation -18106449- Reedy Creek Improvement
District





